MONUMENT TO REVEREND EDWARD MOORE, ABOUT 25 METRES SOUTH OF CHURCH OF ST MARY

Official list entry

Heritage Category: Listed Building

Grade: II

List Entry Number: 1084741

Date first listed: 22-Jun-1989

List Entry Name: MONUMENT TO REVEREND EDWARD MOORE, ABOUT 25 METRES SOUTH OF CHURCH OF ST MARY

Statutory Address 1: MONUMENT TO REVEREND EDWARD MOORE, ABOUT 25 METRES SOUTH OF CHURCH OF ST MARY, THE STREET

This List entry helps identify the building designated at this address for its special architectural or historic interest.

Unless the List entry states otherwise, it includes both the structure itself and any object or structure fixed to it

(whether inside or outside) as well as any object or structure within the curtilage of the building.

For these purposes, to be included within the curtilage of the building, the object or structure must have formed part

of the land since before 1st July 1948.

<u>Understanding list entries</u> (https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/understanding-list-entries/)

Corrections and minor amendments (https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/minor-amendments/)

Location

Statutory Address: MONUMENT TO REVEREND EDWARD MOORE, ABOUT 25 METRES SOUTH OF CHURCH OF ST

MARY, THE STREET

The building or site itself may lie within the boundary of more than one authority.

County: Kent

District: Tunbridge Wells (District Authority)

Parish: Frittenden

National Grid Reference: TQ 81327 40921

Details

FRITTENDEN THE STREET TQ 8040-8140 (north west side) 14/55 Monument to Reverend Edward Moore, about 25

metres south of Church of St Mary GV II Monument to Reverend Edward Moore, erected 1921. Stone. Moulded

octagonal stepped base with square pedestal to Cross, the pedestal inscribed with dedi-cation to Edward Moore.

Tapering octagonal shaft with finialled and crocketted head bearing 4 ogee headed panels, each with relief scene

of saints and Apostles. The main scene (to the west) depicting a crucifixion scene. Moore was vicar and a great

benefactor of the church and parish, commissioning R C Hussey to rebuild the Parish Church of St Mary by R C

Hussey 1846-8, in which is a memorial window to him, 1891, by W Bucknall and I N Comper.

Listing NGR: TQ8132740921

Legacy

The contents of this record have been generated from a legacy data system.

Legacy System number: 169405

Legacy System: LBS

Legal

This building is listed under the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 as amended for its special architectural or historic interest.



This map is for quick reference purposes only and may not be to scale. This copy shows the entry on 04-Jan-2024 at 19:55:21.

© Crown Copyright and database right 2024. All rights reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100024900.© British Crown and SeaZone Solutions Limited 2024. All rights reserved. Licence number 102006.006.

Use of this data is subject to **Terms and Conditions**

(https://historicengland.org.uk/terms/website-terms-conditions/).

End of official list entry



Back to top